



Golf Sports Advisory Meeting
November 7, 2018
AIA Office

I. Roll Call:

Dean Visser, AIA

Members:

Frank Campos, Red Mtn. Mesa 6A

Tui Selvaratnam, Xavier 6A

Craig Mai, Mingus 4A

Lynne Cote - absent

Jerry Behm, Chino Valley 3A

Willie Dudley, Fountain Hills 3A

Scott McNevin - JGAA – absent

Erin Groeneveld - AWGA – absent

Don Conrad – absent

Bobby Armenta – absent

Pat Witter – absent

Tim Butler, Agua Fria 5A

Guests:

Tony Ramseyer, Mtn. Pointe 6A

Al Baker, SDO 6A

Rick Miles, Williams Field 5A

Brian Miller, Scottsdale Prep 2A

II. Approval of minutes:

Motion to approve the 2018 May committee minutes: Craig Mai

Seconded the motion to approve the minutes: Frank Campos

Vote: Unanimous “Aye”

I. Old Business:

A. 2018 Boys & Girls State Tournament review:

Members of the club playing during practice rounds, rotation between playing in Phoenix and Tucson, hotel concerns with room locations and availability, practice rounds times, early set up and start times, playing the boys on one course and the girls on one course and rules officials unable to travel to Tucson.

B. Tui recommended a meeting with Danny, Charlie and Rich from the Tucson National staff with some members of the committee sometime early December. Members available to attend



are Jerry Behm, Frank Campos and Tui Selvaratnam along with AIA staff Dean Visser Sports Administrator and Maria Ferrell Events Coordinator (notes to follow).

C. A contingency plan for a 'weather' related shortened tournament – due to the fact that the Division II State golf tournament was unable to complete day two of the tournament because of a severe lightning storm the committee asked the AIA staff to survey what other states have in place (survey to follow).

D. Schedules – fall review. Tim Butler liked it that the school's Athletic Director was solely responsible for making and then changing the schedule. The committee recommended that one coach and one AD should be responsible for developing and building their regions/sections golf schedule in a person to person meeting. Schedules – spring change. The Division III schools will need to input their schedules on the AZPREPS365 scheduling tool which will then flow to iWanamaker. Practice rounds are only for practice and will NOT be converted to a freedom/counting match. Dudley asked if the golf schedules can be done for a two year block

E. New USGA Rules for 2019 - Jerry Behm will be organizing a rules clinic at Antelope Hills in early 2019 and he will be the lead for the spring coaches meeting on February 2nd. Scott McNevin and/or Robin Farran will be at the coaches meeting to present and provide a power point for the coaches.

F. Qualification process review – Dean will send the proposed qualification process to Tui, Tim and Pat for the athletic directors to assist in presenting to their conferences.

G. iWanamaker revenue - Doyle will be at the spring coaches meeting to educate new as well as existing coaches on how the AZPREPS36 golf app can be a tool for revenue. Reporting Results – By Law 11.5 **REPORTING RESULTS** - It shall be the responsibility of the HOME TEAM athletic administrator or assistant to report the regular season game results immediately utilize an electronic score reporting tool as designated by the AIA Executive Board.

H. Developmental League – no discussion took place

Frank made a motion to adjourn and Jerry seconded the motion. All in favor.

K. Meeting adjourned

L. Next meeting TBD